MacNeil, Jami

From: Hallowell, Dawn

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 10:01 AM

To: ‘Ibarnard’; DiBello, Carol; Bergeron, Mark

Cc: MacNeil, Jami

Subject: RE: Do | need to re-register as an Interested Party for 2019.

Thank you, you're on the Interested list for this project.

Dawn Hallowell

Regional Licensing & Compliance Manager, Land Bureau Maine Department of Environmental Protection
(207) 557-2624

www.maine.gov/dep

From: Ibarnard [mailto:lbarnard @gwi.net]

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 9:47 AM

To: DiBello, Carol <Carol.DiBello@maine.gov>; Bergeron, Mark <Mark.Bergeron@maine.gov>; Hallowell, Dawn
<Dawn.Hallowell@maine.gov>

Subject: Do | need to re-register as an Interested Party for 2019.

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Carol, Mark and Dawn,

It's occurred to me that | might need to refresh my status for this year. | need to keep informed (and keep you
informed) as the Rockland Harbor issues begin ramping up again.

Thanks and Happy New Year to you all.
Best,

Lynne Barnard, SHIP



